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March 25, 1996

BY TELECOPY

Richard smith, Esq.

Senior Atrorney

Premexger Notification Office

Bureau of Competition

Room 303

Federal Trade Commission

¢th street and Pennsylvenia Avenue N.W.
washingten, D.C. 20580

Re: Joint request O FTC for Informal HSR Interpretation

Dear Mr. Smith:

tninr _Rermieat for an Informal Intezpretation is
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are set forth in the enclosure. We understand that you had a
ne convers ~n thic matter several days ago wit
firm.
) -.14 mresklv apDpreciate your early attentlon to this
2'e—r An tho

ag little as possiwss vw===- -

Thank ycu very much foxr your conaideration of this request.

sincerely Y©






